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Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:40 PM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Shiraz Khaiser 

 

Email: 

khaiser@aol.com 

 

Home Address 

4000 w tangleoaks ct 

 

Business Name 

 

 

Business Address 

 

 

Home Phone 

3092582838 

 

Business Phone 

 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Home Phone 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Peoria Public Library Board 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

This would be my first serving on a public board 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 
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Professional and Employment Background 

Physician 

Specialty: gastroenterology 

Partner from 8/2014 to present at Illinois gastroenterology 

 

Educational Background 

Education: BS from Bradley university, MS in IT from university of Illinois, MD from Ross university 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed I would like to contribute to the city of Peoria as i grew up here and now work here. I feel I would help guide 

new Asian/Indian families in regards to education and opportunities. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 174.221.134.127 

(127.sub-174-221-134.myvzw.com) 

Date/Time: October 24, 2018 9:39 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 11_4_1 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like 

Gecko) Version/11.0 

Mobile/15E148 Safari/604.1 

 

 


